INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sensitivity: COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL Date: 11-Sep-2000 02:40pm
From: Yi zhu TAL
ZHU Y
Dept: Air Resources Management

TelNo: 850/921-9558
To: Bruce Mitchell TAL ( MITCHELL B )

Subject: Re: Update of ARMS: Walt Disney World Resort: 0950111-018-AV.

It is checked and complete. Thanks.

*9/7/2000

*

*Dear Yi,
*

*Let me try again without misspelling update!! Please check the ARMS update
for

*the above referenced project and advise. Many thanks.
*

*Bruce



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

(Draft)
Date: 07-Sep-2000 03:03pm
From:  Bruce Mitchell  TAL
. Dept:
Tel No:
To: Yi Zhu TAL (ZHU_Y)
To: Clair Fancy TAL (FANCY C)
To: Scott Sheplak TAL (SHEPLAK_S)

Subject: Update of ARMS: Walt Disney World Resort: 0950111-018-AV.

9/7/2000
Dear Yi,

Let me try again without misspelling update!! Please check the ARMS update for
the above referenced project and advise. Many thanks.

Bruce



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

(Dratft)
Date: 07-Sep-2000 02:57pm
From: Bruce Mitchell TAL
Dept:
Tel No:

To: Yi Zhu TAL (ZHU Y)
To: Clair Fancy TAL (FANCY C)
To: Scott Sheplak TAL (SHEPLAK S)

Subject: Update of ARMS: Walt Disney World Resort: 0950111-018-AV.

9/7/2000
Dear Yi,
Please check the ARMS updtae for the above referenced Title V revision. I just
added a comment to the facility for the removal of the affected emissions unit.

Many thanks.

Bruce



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sensitivity: COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL

To:

See Below

Subject: New Posting #0950111

There is a new posting on Florida's website.

0950111018AV
WALT DISNEY WORLD RESORT COMPLEX

Final

Date: 13-0ct-1999 10:07am

From: Barbara Boutwell TAL
BOUTWELL_B

Dept: Air Resources Management

TelNo: 850/488-1344

The notification letter is encoded and attached. If you have any questions,
feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Barbara

Distribution:

To: Scott Sheplak TAL

To: worley.gregg@epa.gov@in

To: Elizabeth Walker TAL

To: huey.joel@epa.gov@in

To: BARTLETT .ELIZABETH@EPA.GOV@IN
To: Mary Fillingim TAL

CcC: Bruce Mitchell TAL

SHEPLAK_S )

WALKER E )

FILLINGIM M )
MITCHELL B )



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sensitivity: COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL Date: 12-Aug-1999 01:33pm
From: Barbara Boutwell TAL
BOUTWELL B
Dept: Ailr Resources Management

Tel No: 850/488-1344

To: See Below
Subject: New Posting #0950111

There is a new posting on Florida's website.

0550111018AV
WALT DISNEY WORLD

Proposed

The notification letter is encoded and attached. If you have any questions,
feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Barbara

Distribution:

To: Scott Sheplak TAL ( SHEPLAK_S )

To: danois gracy ( danois.gracy@epa.gov@in )
To: Elizabeth Walker TAL ( WALKER_E )

To: huey. joeleepa.gov@in

To: BARTLETT .ELIZABETH@EPA .GOV@RIN

To: Mary Fillingim TAL ( FILLINGIM M )

CC: Bruce Mitchell  TAL { MITCHELL B )



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

(Draft)
Date: 15-Apr-1999 05:07pm
From: Bruce Mitchell TAL
Dept:
Tel No:
To:  Leonard Kozlov ORL ( KOZLOV_L@Al@ORL1 )

Subject: Re: Walt Disney World Resort Complex: Lundel System @ Reedy Creek Services, Inc.

4/15/99

The facility will not be depositing any waste material on Disney's property;
and, any that they need to discard will have to be done so at a permitted/
approved solid waste facility. I do not know if there are any Department solid
waste permitting requirements regarding the current activity...I've never
checked on it before? I don't know of any solid waste issues other than having
to have an approved place to discard whatever solid waste that they will
generate from the process. Disney has had a permit for its rubble and
construction debris, which is where some of the waste stream went, but will no
longer be receiving any of the system's waste stream after its sale.

Sincerely,

Bruce

area.



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sensitivity: COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL Date: 07-Apr-1999 01:05pm
From: Leonard Kozlov ORL
KOZLOV_L@Al1@ORL1
Dept: Central District Office

TelNo: 407/894-7555

To: Bruce Mitchell  TAL { MITCHELL_B@A1@DER )
To: Dina Jones ORL ( JONES_DX@A1@ORL1 )

Subject: Re: Walt Disney World Resort Complex: Lundel System @ Reedy Creek Services, Inc..area.

Bruce,

Will these new folks have to get a solid waste permit for the compositing
aspects and an individual air permit for the air emissions?

len



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Sensitivity: COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL Date: 02-Jun-1999 03:01pm
From: Mary Fillingim TAL
FILLINGIM M
Dept: Air Resources Management
Tel No: 850/488-0114

To: See Below
Subject: New Posting #0950111

There is a new posting on Florida's website.

0950111018AV
WALT DISNEY WORLD

Draft

The notification letter is encoded and attached. If you have any questions,
feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Mary

Distribution:

To: Barbara Boutwell TAL ( BOUTWELL_B )

To: Scott Sheplak TAL { SHEPLAK S )

To: danois gracy ( dancis.gracy@epa.gov@in )
To: Elizabeth Walker TAL ( WALKER_E )

To: huey.joel@epa.gov@in

To: BARTLETT.ELIZABETH@EPA.GOV@IN

CC: Bruce Mitchell  TAL ( MITCHELL_B )



Permit Summary  —----- Z ————————————————————————
- +
| POINT AIRS ID 0950111 OFFICE CD Cen: ORLANDO |
| NAME WALT DISNEY WORLD COUNTY ORANGE |
| OWNER WALT DISNEY WORLD COMPANY |
Ftomm—— e — PERMIT SUMMARY --————m————————————— ===~ ————————— +
| PERMIT NUMBER 0950111018AV DATE RECEIVED 16-APR-1999 |
| APPLICATION TYPE/PERMIT ACTIVITY PERMIT MODIFICATION |
| DESCRIPTION Permit revision to remove the RCID's Compost Facility Lundel |
- e +
| NAME WALT DISNEY WORLD | SIC 7996 |
| STREET WALT DISNEY AREA Fmm e e +
| CITY LAKE BUENA VISTA | ‘ |
| STATE FLORIDA ZIP CODE 32830-1000 | PM 17 tpy |
o + NOX 483 tpy |
| COMPLIANCE SUMMARY | vVOC 29 tpy |
e + HAP 14 C tpy |
[ Out of Compliance N | 802 39 tpy |
| Compliance Schedule Included | CO 114 tpy [
| Compliance Certification Signed X | LEAD tpy |
e e +

Enter wvalue for PM
Count: *2 ~ <Replace>



FileXMame | Return | eXit

e bttt bbb Permit Summary  ————————=————-—-———————-————————
i ittt e +
| POINT AIRS ID 0950111 OFFICE CD Cen: ORLANDO |
| NAME WALT DISNEY WORLD COUNTY ORANGE |
| OWNER WALT DISNEY WORLD COMPANY |
Fomm e —— Fm e +
| APPLICABLE | MISCELLANEOUS I
| REQUIREMENTS LIST | SUPPLEMENTAL |
fo———— e et Dt et +
| PSD X | ACID RAIN X SUBJECT TO 112R X |
I I I
l SIP | EMISSIONS CAP SUBJECT TO 112G/J

I | I
| NSPS X | MACT ALTERNATIVE OPERATIONS

| | |
| NESHAP X | NEW TECHNOLOGY RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL X

I I |
| OTHER | CBI DIAGRAM/DRAWING INCLUDED |
Fmm e e T Aibt bbb +

Enter 'X' for PSD
Count: *2 ” <Replace>



